
From: Dorman, Elizabeth

Sent: 6/4/2010 9:02:22 AM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Shumavon, Aram (aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov); mflorio@tum.org 
(mflorio@tum.org)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: drinks

I'm in!!! Mind if I invite some more PUCsters? So many weren't here 
for the "whimper."

Elizabeth Domian 
CPUC/Legal
elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov
415.703.1415

---- Original Message-----
From: Shumavon, Aram
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 11:15 PM
To: Homer, Trina; mflorio@tum.org; Dorman, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: drinks

ending? say it isn't so ;)

I'm probably available for a bit Tues, new baby and all ya know...

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Thu 6/3/2010 9:48 PM ...
To: mflorio@tum.org; Dorman, Elizabeth; Shumavon, Aram 
Subject: drinks

Mike, Elizabeth, Aram,
Some of the PG&E folks (and possibly a couple of former PG&E folks who 
have since left the company) who worked on the long term RA proceeding 
over the last few years are getting together this coming Tuesday after 
work to celebrate the mostly happy ending - for now — of this 
proceeding. You are welcome to join us, if you don't mind being seen 
having a beer with us. :) Harrington's, Tuesday 6/8, 5-7 p.m. Love to 
see you there!
Trina

SB GT&S 0041247
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